
PAUL WURTZEL 
1688 SUNSET PLAZA DR., Los ANGELES, CALIF. 90069 

Aug. 7, 1976 

Dear Harold; 

After speaking to you on the phone 
this A.M. I found this article in the L.A. 
Times. Also, an article from the "New Republic" It happens to agree somewhat with my theory 
that Nixon was framed to get him out. Do you 
think anyone really knows who is in control? 
It reminds me of when a movies is made by 
committee. It just doesn't work. There has to be one with the final say. Who in this 
country is it? DAVDD? How does one hand know 
what the other is doing? 

I hope this letter finds Lil feeling 
better and the headache is gone. 


